
From: Katie Dodge Rosemont Seneca Partners kdodge@rosemontseneca.com
Subject: Re: Europe travel dates: April

Date: March 22, 2014 at 12:29 PM
To: Devon Archer darcher@rosemontseneca.com
Cc: Hunter Biden hbiden@rosemontseneca.com

You are welcome. 

-- Katie Dodge
Rosemont Seneca Partners
202-333-1880

On Mar 22, 2014, at 12:12 PM, Devon Archer <darcher@rosemontseneca.com> wrote:

Nice.  Will coordinate.  Thank you.  Might be very Bond / Borne to get the gharchs up at the Lake for a meeting. ;)

Devon Archer
646 436 3745

On Mar 22, 2014, at 11:52 AM, Katie Dodge Rosemont Seneca Partners <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com> wrote:

Hi. It's DC to NY to Milan then Milan to NY to DC. No other interEurope travel scheduled.  Staying in Lake Como which is about
45 miles from the airport I think. 

-- Katie Dodge
Rosemont Seneca Partners
202-333-1880

On Mar 22, 2014, at 10:37 AM, Devon Archer <darcher@rosemontseneca.com> wrote:

Departs from Milan to be clear?

And any inter Europe travel in between?

Devon Archer
646 436 3745

On Mar 22, 2014, at 10:28 AM, Katie Dodge Rosemont Seneca Partners <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com> wrote:

He leaves the US at 3pm April 2 arrives in the morning of April 3 to Milan. He departs 10 in the morning April 6. His flights go
through NYC. 

-- Katie Dodge
Rosemont Seneca Partners
202-333-1880

On Mar 22, 2014, at 10:01 AM, Devon Archer <darcher@rosemontseneca.com> wrote:

Katie,
What are Hunter's exact travel dates for Europe first week of April?  I am coordinating some additional meetings on the tail
end of the trip and want to determine optimal location and timing for those.  Please advise.  Thanks!
Best,
D

Devon Archer
646 436 3745




